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From: FOI BSO

Sent: 01 July 2021 14:19

To:

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information request - Costs of diagnosing Adult Growth

Hormone Deficiency

Thank you for your email. | wish to advise that this information is not held by the BSO. Instead, you should contact
the individual HSC Trusts.

Contact details are contained within the individual Trust websites, which in turn are all contained within the
following link:
http://online.hscni.net/hospitals/health-and-social-care-trusts/

Kind regards,
BSO Corporate Services

Original Message
Sent: 30 June 2021 17:56
To: FOI BSO
Subject: Freedom of Information request - Costs of diagnosing Adult Growth Hormone Deficiency

Dear Business Services Organisation (Northern Ireland),

| am writing to ask for an outline of what it costs the trust to conduct the three stimulation tests for Growth
Hormone deficiency.

| am only interested in the costs for testing Adults with this condition Please put the cost for each test separately.
Insulin Stress Test

Glucagon Stress Test

GHRH Arginine Stress Test

If there is a problem obtaining the information because of cost constraints, please detail what criteria is being used
under the law to deny answering and if there is a way to help narrow down the criteria in order to cost effectively

obtain the information.

Yours faithfully,

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:

Is Foi.bso@hscni.net the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to Business Services Organisation
(Northern Ireland)? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/change request/new?body=business services organisation northern ireland

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright
policies:



https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers

For more detailed guidance on safely disclosing information, read the latest advice from the ICO:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/ico-guidance-for-authorities

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's
FOI page.






